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File No:- A-12011/3/2023-HRM-HI/ ’B‘Hf Date: ‘ 'ZJUL 'lﬂ'll

To,

g A

Shri Afsal Najeeb
Roll no 1902632
Salma Kureepuzha, PO perinad Kollam, Kerala-691601

Subject:- cancellation of the Appointment 0 the post of Enforcement Officer/Accounts
Officer in respect of Shri Afsal Najeeb-DR Quota - Regarding.

Sir/Madam,

This is in reference to the provisional letter of appointment dated 15-09-2023,
vide which you were requested to report at your allocated Zonal Office within 7 days of
the receipt of the said letter. Further, vide letter dated 09-04-2024, it is informed that
your request for extension has been rejected by the Competent Authority and you were
requested to join EPFO within two weeks of the receipt of the said letter failing which
your candidature for the post of EO/AO may be cancelled.

2 Finally, vide letter dated 1 1-06-2024, final opportunity was afforded to you to join
EPFO within two weeks of the receipt of the said letter failing which it was warned that
your candidature from the post of EO/AQ in EPFO will be cancelled. 1t is observed that
you did not report at the concerned Zonal Office for joining EPFO. Given the above, your
appointment has been cancelled by the Competent Authority. No further communication
in this regard will be entertained

(This issues with the approval of Competent Authority)

With regards,

i

(Shahid Igbal )
Regional P.F.Commissioner-l (HRM—lll)

———— . /

ST 2378

i ll & { .
¥ \N{ Y ¥

Page 1 of 1



